From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.
To: Sergio Lozoya; Vos, Michael J.
Cc: Jon Niski; Ron Bohannan; Webb, Robert L.; Boylan, Jacob; Rose, Robyn L.; i
Subject: RE: [#2023123] Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120
Date: Monday, September 8, 2025 10:40:00 AM
Attachments: Re [#2023123] Infrastructure List for PR-2024-009765.pdf
image001.png

image003.png
image006.ong

image007.png
image008.png
image009.png
im. 10.pn:

Good morning Sergio,

Jacob Boylan distributed the revised IL per ABCWUA comments last Wednesday to David G. Gutierrez for his signature (all other DFT staff and the City
Engineer have signed the IL already). Once David signs the IL, Jacob and | will distribute the signed IL to you to finish up on the Financial Guaranty and IIA with
DRC. Once you're close to getting a recorded IIA from DRC, please let Jacob and | know, and we will distribute the Site Plan for signatures at that time.

The NOD has been drafted and is currently under staff review, which will be issued ASAP.

ONE |
ALEUQUE
RQUE

Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682
e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov
cabgq.gov/planning

Our POSSE and AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new software system, ABQ-PLAN. POSSE and AVOLVE users can create an ABQ-PLAN
account with the same email address to access their data. We have a user guide, video tutorials in English and Spanish, and other resources to help you get
up to speed. For more information about ABQ-PLAN please visit .gov/plannin

From: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 8:15 AM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Vos, Michael J. <mvos@cabg.gov>

Cc: Jon Niski <JNiski@tierrawestlic.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>; Boylan, Jacob <jboylan@cabg.gov>;
Rose, Robyn L. <rrose@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: [#2023123] Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

This Message Is From an External Sender Report ici
This message came from outside your organization.

Hey Jay,
Since we have received the Zoning Certificate, are we able to route the plans for signature?
What else do you need from us?

See project numbers below:

Project # PR-2024-009765

RZ-2024-00001 — Zoning Map Amendment

(AC-24-18 & Case No. D-202-CV-202409120)

FINAL CITY ACTION: October 21, 2024 (AC-24-18)

Sergio Lozoya
L‘?u“.m: A C/{v!w

5571 Midway Park PI., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Office: (505)858-3100

email: slozoya@tierrawestllc.com

From: Sergio Lozoya

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 1:00 PM

To: 'Rodenbeck, Jay B.' <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Vos, Michael J. <mvos@cabg.gov:

Cc: Jon Niski <jniski@tierrawestllc.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>; Boylan, Jacob <jboylan@cabg.gov>;
Rose, Robyn L. <rrose@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: [#2023123] Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120
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From: Boylan, Jacob

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Jon Niski; Gutierrez, David G.; Sergio Lozoya
Subject: Re: [#2023123] Infrastructure List for PR-2024-009765

Date: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 9:54:25 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Good Morning Everyone,

| can confirm that the updated IL has been resent out for ABCWUA signature today 9/3/2025
at 9:53AM.

Thank you,

ONE |
ALEUQUE #o
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Jacob Boylan

Sr. Planner

Development Review Services
0 505.924-3934

e jbovlan@cabqg.gov

From: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 9:39 AM

To: Jon Niski <JNiski@tierrawestllc.com>; Gutierrez, David G. <dggutierrez@abcwua.org>; Sergio
Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Cc: Boylan, Jacob <jboylan@cabqg.gov>

Subject: RE: [#2023123] Infrastructure List for PR-2024-009765

Good morning all,

Jacob Boylan will extract the first two sheets from the attached IL featuring the removed
infrastructure item, and join them with the third sheet and audit report from the existing IL featuring
the signatures from all DFT staff and the City Engineer minus David, and send it to David for his
signature.

For future reference, please always copy Jacob in correspondence pertaining to Plats, Site Plans, and
IL’s needing signatures from DFT staff and the City Engineer.

Thanks,
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Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682
e jrodenbeck(@cabq.gov

cabq.gov/plannin

Our POSSE and AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new software system, ABQ-PLAN.
POSSE and AVOLVE users can create an ABQ-PLAN account with the same email address to
access their data. We have a user guide, video tutorials in English and Spanish, and other resources
to help you get up to speed. For more information about ABQ-PLAN please visit

cabg.gov/planning/abg-plan

From: Jon Niski <JNiski@tierrawestllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 7:24 AM

To: Gutierrez, David G. <dggutierrez@abcwua.org>; Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>
Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov>

Subject: RE: [#2023123] Infrastructure List for PR-2024-009765

This Message Is From an External Sender Report Suspicious
This message came from outside your organization.

Here is a revised Infrastructure list taking the meters off.

Jonathan D. Niski, PE

Y 119
4 A

From: Gutierrez, David G. <dggutierrez@abcwua.org>

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 12:05 PM

To: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Cc: Jon Niski <JNiski@tierrawestllc.com>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>
Subject: Re: [#2023123] Infrastructure List for PR-2024-009765

Sergio,
We do not need this on an infrastructure list.

These can all be completed with a connection permit. Please hire a licensed utility contractor (GF09
or GF98) and they can submit the request online for the permit.
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Best,

David G. Gutierrez, PE

Principal Engineer — Planning and Utility Development
Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority
PO Box 568 | Albuquerque NM | 87103

dggutierrez@abcwua.org
505.289.3381 (o) | 505-415-9188 (m) | www.abcwua.org

From: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 3:19 PM

To: Gutierrez, David G. <dggutierrez@abcwua.org>
Cc: Jon Niski <JNiski@tierrawestllc.com>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Subject: [#2023123] Infrastructure List for PR-2024-009765

[CAUTION: This email was received from an EXTERNAL source]
Hello David,

I have a question regarding the Rehab Hospital DFT/EPC Sign Off request.

Project Number: PR-2024-009765
Application Number: SI-2024-00468
Address: 1100 Woodward P1. NE

As part of the site plan, we included the Infrastructure List for review and approval. How do we go
about getting the infrastructure approved by ABCWUA?

What else do you need from us to get this infrastructure list reviewed and approved?

Thanks,

Sergio Lozoya

I (%RRA %9E/ST

5571 Midway Park PI., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Office: (505)858-3100

email: slozoya@tierrawestllc.com
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Plan Number: 51-2024-00468

Plan Detaits | Tab Elements | Main Menu

Description:

Summary  Locations.

EPCsitePlan Status:  InReview Project Name:
Application

04/05/2024 Expiration Date:

City of Albuquerque. CompletionDate: ~ 10/02/2024

Approval Expiration  10/01/2031
Date:

PR-2024-009765 In Review per April 2, 2025 DFT
Major Amendment to existing EPC Site Plan for Subdivision - Gateway Center

EPC Hearing May 16,2024

PR-2024-009765




Summery  Locations  Fees
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Copy of the Officia Notice of
Decision

Copyof the Offcial Notice of
Decision-2025-08-18-8.18.25-
Version:1
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Hey Jay,
No problem, thank you for the update.
Let me know if there is anything else you all need from us in the meantime.

Best,

Sergio Lozoya

Srra A \)J ST

5571 Midway Park PI., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Office: (505)858-3100

email: slozoya@tierrawestllc.com

From: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 11:55 AM

To: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>; Vos, Michael J. <mvos@cabg.gov

Cc: Jon Niski <JNiski@tierrawestllc.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>; Boylan, Jacob <jboylan@cabg.gov>;
Rose, Robyn L. <rrose@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: [#2023123] Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

Hi Sergio,

| would prefer to wait for the Zoning Certificate to be issued before issuing the Notice of Decision (NOD) considering this project is still under appeal, but | will
note that Robert Webb has drafted the NOD, and Robyn Rose and | will review the NOD ASAP and get it ready to issue as soon as the Zoning Certificate is
issued.

ONE |
ALEUQUE
RQUE

Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682
e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov

cabg.gov/planning

Our POSSE and AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new software system, ABQ-PLAN. POSSE and AVOLVE users can create an ABQ-PLAN
account with the same email address to access their data. We have a user guide, video tutorials in English and Spanish, and other resources to help you get
up to speed. For more information about ABQ-PLAN please visit cabq.gov/planning/abg-plan

From: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 8:47 AM

To: Vos, Michael J. <mvos@cabag.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov.

Cc: Jon Niski <JNiski@tierrawestllc.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>; Boylan, Jacob <jboylan@cabg.gov
Subject: RE: [#2023123] Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

Hey Jay,
RE: PR-2024-009765, SI-2024-00469 , EPC-DFT Sign Off 1100 Woodward

Is the e-mail from Mike Vos below enough to do a Notice of Decision for this sign off? He stated that the City of Albuquerque takes the EPC / LUHO /
Council decisions as final, and he and his team are drafting up the Zoning Cert.

I have the updated sheets uploaded on ABQ — Plan (under official notice of decision) and have also attached them to this email.
Let me know what else we would need to move forward with this DFT approval.

Thanks,
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Plan Number: S1-2024-00468

Plan Details | Tzb Elements | Main Menu

-~
Type: EPC Site Plan Status: In Review Project Name: PR-2024-009765
Application
Applied Date: ~ 04/05/2024 Expiration Date:
District: City of Albuguerque Completion Date: 10/02/2024

Approval Expiration 10/01/2031
Date:

Description: PR-2024-009765 In Review per April 2, 2025 DFT
Major Amendment to existing EPC Site Plan for Subdivision - Gateway Center

EPC Hearing May 16, 2024

Summary Locations Fees Contacts Sub-Records Meetings More Info

Summary Locations Fees

Attachments | Next Tab | Plan Details
Attachments

+" The file upload was submitted sw
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Copy of the Official Motice of
Decision

Copy of the Official Motice of
Decision-2025-08-18-8.18.25-
Wersion: 1

Status: Awaiting Review

Sergio Lozoya

‘;’O\f;ann»\ 7{91:@7
5571 Midway Park PI., NE
Albuguerque, NM 87109

Office: (505)858-3100

email: slozoya@tierrawestllc.com

From: Sergio Lozoya

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 4:06 PM

To: Vos, Michael J. <mvos@cabg.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Cc: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@caba.gov>; Jon Niski <jniski@tierrawestllc.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>
Subject: RE: [#2023123] Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

Hey Mike,

We are aiming to get review and approval at the upcoming August 20" DFT meeting, were you able to discuss the Zoning Cert with City Legal ?

Thanks,

Sergio Lozoya
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5571 Midway Park PI., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Office: (505)858-3100

email: slozoya@tierrawestllc.com

From: Sergio Lozoya

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 10:26 AM

To: Vos, Michael J. <mvos@cabag.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Cc: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@caba.gov>; Jon Niski <jniski@tierrawestllc.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>
Subject: RE: [#2023123] Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

Hey Mike,
Just following up on the items below.

Were you able to discuss with City Legal and are you able to issue a Zoning Certificate?
Just as an FYI we submitted a motion to dismiss the latest appeal at district court level.

Thanks,

Sergio Lozoya
4 Oerra A Q!M
5571 Midway Park PI., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
Office: (505)858-3100
email: slozoya@tierrawestllc.com

From: Sergio Lozoya

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 8:55 AM

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
We are re-submitting the drawing set in the next week. I believe that DFT staff could issue NOD for approval with conditions, pending the zoning certificate.

Thanks,

Sergio Lozoya

Sorea A Q!M

5571 Midway Park PI., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Office: (505)858-3100

email: slozoya@tierrawestllc.com

From: Vos, Michael J. <mvos@caba.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 8:19 AM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Cc: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@caba.gov>; Jon Niski <JNiski@tierrawestllc.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>
Subject: RE: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

Hi all,

I believe this case has already been appealed to the court of appeals. That said, I will touch base with our legal staff about the zoning certificate. We may be
able to issue it regardless of the court status unless a stay has been requested/issued. I will be back in touch. When do you expect the next resubmittal of the
site plan, if any, or is it only waiting on the zoning?

Thanks,

ONE .
ALEUQUE °"""
RQUE

he / him / his
principal planner + zeo
505.924.3825
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mvos@cabg.gov

Our POSSE and AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new software system, ABQ-PLAN. POSSE and AVOLVE users can create an ABQ-PLAN account
with the same email address to access their data. We have a user guide, video tutorials in English and Spanish, and other resources to help you get up to speed.
For more information about ABQ-PLAN please visit cabg.gov/planning/abg-plan

From: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 5:47 PM

To: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Cc: Vos, Michael J. <mvos@caba.gov>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@caba.gov>; Jon Niski <JNiski@tierrawestllc.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>;
Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@caba.gov>

Subject: RE: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

Hi Sergio,

| didn’t get a chance to ask Michael about the Zoning Certificate for this site (PR-2024-009765 / SI-2024-00468 at 1100 Woodward PI. NE) today, but he’s
copied in this message, so perhaps he can confirm if he can issue the Zoning Certificate at this time (when he gets the opportunity), if he needs to wait for the
30-day window for the Court of Appeals to expire first, or if we need to discuss it internally first.

ONE :
ALEUQUE "
RQUE

Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682
e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov
cabq.gov/planning

Our POSSE and AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new sofiware system, ABQ-PLAN. POSSE and AVOLVE users can create an ABQ-PLAN
account with the same email address to access their data. We have a user guide, video tutorials in English and Spanish, and other resources to help you get

up to speed. For more information about ABQ-PLAN please visit cabq.gov/planning/abg-plan

From: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 10:13 AM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Cc: Vos, Michael J. <mvos@caba.gov>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>; Jon Niski <JNiski@tierrawestllc.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>
Subject: FW: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

Hey Jay,
Please see the attached ruling of the court regarding PR-2024-009765.
As discussed in DFT today, you will have a conversation with Mike Vos to determine if we can acquire the Zoning Certificate.

Thanks,

Sergio Lozoya

& @ H“.HH A C/{ \)J ST

5571 Midway Park PI., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Office: (505)858-3100

email: slozoya@tierrawestllc.com

From: Michael Cadigan <cadigan@cadiganlaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 12:48 PM

To: Meagan Vieren <Meagan@crossdevelopment.net>; Austin Tidwell <atidwell@resolutre.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Sergio Lozoya
<Slozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Subject: Re: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

Attached is the decision of the Judge. In short, we win. Appeal denied. The neighborhood, in theory, could appeal within 30
days to the Court of Appeals but | doubt it.

Michael Cadigan
Cadigan Law Firm PC
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317 Commercial Street NE

Suite 317

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
505 980 5623

From: Meagan Vieren <Meagan@crossdevelopment.net>

Date: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 at 6:40 AM

To: Austin Tidwell <atidwell@resolutre.com>, Cadigan Law <cadigan@cadiganlaw.com>, Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>, Sergio Lozoya
<slozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Subject: Re: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

Morning
Hope everyone had a great weekend. Any updates from the briefing?

Meagan Vieren
Development Manager
Cross Development
352-871-8953

meagan@crossdevelopment.net

From: Austin Tidwell <atidwell@resolutre.com>

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:54:42 AM

To: Meagan Vieren <Meagan@crossdevelopment.net>; Michael Cadigan <cadigan@cadiganlaw.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Sergio Lozoya
<slozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Subject: Re: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

Fingers crossed on a positive ruling from the judge today based on the briefing. Thanks for keeping us up to date, Mike & Ron!

Austin Tidwell, CCIM

Principal

2155 Louisiana Blvd NE, Suite 7200, Albuquerque, NM 87110
0: 505.337.0777 | C: 505.702.1379

E: atidwell@resolutre.com

www.resolutre.com
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The information included in this email has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable. While we do not doubt its accuracy, we have not verified it and make no guarantee, warranty, or representation about it. It
is your responsibility to independently confirm its accuracy. This communication does not reflect the intention of the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any agreement by electronic means.
Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a written agreement, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic
Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Transactions Act, or any other statute governing electronic transactions. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of
RESOLUT RE and/or its affiliates, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason
to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of
this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Meagan Vieren <Meagan(@crossdevelopment.net>

Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 at 11:18 AM

To: Michael Cadigan <cadigan(@cadiganlaw.com>, Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>, Sergio Lozoya <slozoya@tierrawestllc.com>
Cc: Austin Tidwell <atidwell@resolutre.com>

Subject: RE: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-
09120

Well that sounds like good news, right?

Meagan Vieren
Development Manager

Cell: 352-871-8953
meagan@crossdevelopment.net
4317 Marsh Ridge Rd.
Carrollton, TX 75010

CROSS

development

From: Michael Cadigan <cadigan@cadiganlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 3:43 PM

To: Meagan Vieren <Meagan@crossdevelopment.net>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Sergio Lozoya <slozoya@tierrawestllc.com>
Cc: Austin Tidwell <atidwell@resolutre.com>

Subject: Re: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

I called the Judge’s clerk. She said that this matter will be decided without a hearing (on the briefing) around May 30.
Of course, that deadline is subject to change at the Judge’s will.

Michael Cadigan
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Cadigan Law Firm P.C.

317 Commerical Street NE

Suite 317

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
505 980 5623
cadigan@cadiganlaw.com

From: Meagan Vieren <Meagan(@crossdevelopment.net>

Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 at 1:34 PM

To: Michael Cadigan <cadigan@cadiganlaw.com>, Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>, Sergio Lozoya <slozoya@tierrawestllc.com>
Cc: Austin Tidwell <atidwell@resolutre.com>

Subject: RE: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-
09120

Afternoon Michael and Ron

Hope you enjoyed the long weekend.
Any updates on the hearing date?

Our current extension with seller expires on June 5™ 50 we will need to be prepared to provide them another update in the next day or so.
Thank you!

Meagan Vieren
Development Manager

Cell: 352-871-8953
meagan@crossdevelopment.net
4317 Marsh Ridge Rd.
Carrollton, TX 75010

CROSS

development

From: Meagan Vieren

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 1:09 PM

To: Michael Cadigan <cadigan@cadiganlaw.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Sergio Lozoya <slozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Cc: Austin Tidwell <atidwell@resolutre.com>

Subject: RE: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

Morning Michael

Hope your week is going well.
Any word from the court on a hearing date?

Thank you!

Meagan Vieren
Development Manager
Cell: 352-871-8953

meagan@crossdevelopment.net
4317 Marsh Ridge Rd.
Carrollton, TX 75010

CROSS

development

From: Michael Cadigan <cadigan@cadiganlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 2:19 PM

To: Meagan Vieren <Meagan@crossdevelopment.net>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Sergio Lozoya <slozoya@tierrawestllc.com>
Subject: FW: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120

See attached. Now that the briefing is complete, I am hopeful that the Court will scheduled a hearing soon.

Michael Cadigan

Cadigan Law Firm P.C.

317 Commerical Street NE

Suite 317

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
505 980 5623
cadigan@cadiganlaw.com

From: Hess Yntema <Hess@yntema-law.com>
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 at 11:31 AM
To: albddiv4proposedtxt@nmcourts.gov <albddiv4proposedtxt@nmcourts.gov>

Cec: Coon, Andrew S. <acoon@cabg.gov>, Touil, Ayoub <atouil@cabg.gov>, Michael Cadigan <cadigan@cadiganlaw.com>
Subject: Completion of Briefing in Santa Barbara Martineztown NA v. COA and Tierra West (Cross Development), No. D-202-CV-2024-09120
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Dear Judge Brickhouse,

This e-mail is to advise that the briefing for this Rule 74 appeal has been completed.
The following have been filed (copies attached):

. Statement of Appellate Issues filed January 20, 2025.

. Cross Development’s Response to Statement filed February 20, 2025.

. Appellant’s Reply to Cross Development’s Response filed March 6, 2025.

. Cross Development’s Request for Expedited Hearing filed March 10, 2025.
. Appellee's Response to Statement filed April 18, 2025.

. Appellant’s Reply to Appellee's Response filed May 2, 2025.

. Notice of Completion of Briefing filed May 2, 2025.

lease advise if the attached are not in order.

TN A W —

Hessel E. Yntema III

Yntema Law Firm P.A.

215 Gold SW

Suite 201

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
phone 505-843-9565

fax 505-242-2879

e-mail hess@yntema-law.com

This communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately destroy it and notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone (505) 843-9565 (call collect).
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